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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934

For the quarterly period ended September 30, 2009

Commission File Number: 0-29227

Medlacom Communications Corporation

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its charter)

06-1566067
Delaware (L.R.S. Employer
(State of incorporation) Identification Number)

100 Crystal Run Road
Middletown, NY 10941
{Address of principal executive offices)

(845) 695-2600
(Registrant’s telephone number)

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15 (d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the Registrant was required to
file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days. Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter)
during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). O
Yes O No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or smaller
reporting company. See definition of “large accelerated filer,” “accelerated ﬁ]er" and “smaller reporting company” in Rule 12b-2
of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

FT Large accelerated filer M Accelerated filer B Non-accelerated filer £ Smalier reporting company

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). ['Yes B
Neo

As of October 30, 2009, there were 40,617,030 shares of Class A common stock and 27,001,944 shares of Class B common
stock outstanding.
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This Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q is for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009. Any statement contained in a
prior periodic report shall be deemed to be modified or superseded for purposes of this Quarterty Report on Form 10-Q to the
extent that a statement contained herein modifies or supersedes such statement. The Securities and Exchange Commission
{“SEC”) allows us to “incorporate by reference” information that we file with them, which means that we can disclose important
information to you by referring you directly to those documents. Information incorporated by reference is considered to be part
of this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. In addition, information that we file with the SEC in the future will automatically update
and supersede information contained in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. Throughout this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q,
we refer to Mediacom Communications Corporation as “Mediacom,” and Mediacom and its consolidated subsidiaries as “we,”
“us” and “our.”

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009
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Cantionary Statement Regarding Forward-L.ooking Statements

You should carefully review the information contained in this Quarterly Report and in other reports or documents that we file
from time to time with the SEC.

In this Quarterly Report, we state our beliefs of future events and of our future financial performance. In some cases, you can

identify those so-called “forward-looking statements” by words such as “anticipates,” “believes,” “continue,” “could,”

“estimates,” “expects,” “intends,” “may,” “plans,” “potential,” “predicts,” “should” or “will,” or the negative of those and other
pects, P po p

comparable words. These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance or results, and are subject to risks
and uncertainties that could cause actual resuits to differ materially from historical results or those we anticipate as a result of
varfous factors, many of which are beyond our control. Factors that may cause such differences to occur include, but are not
limited to:

*  increased levels of competition from existing and new competitors;

= lower demand for cur video, high-speed data and phone services;

*  our ability to successfilly introduce new products and services to meet customer demands and preferences;

= changes in laws, regulatory requirements or technology that may cause us to incur additional costs and expenses;

=  greater than anticipated increases in programming costs and delivery expenses related to our products and services;

= changes in assumptions underlying our critical accounting policies;

»  the ability to secure hardware, software and operational support for the delivery of products and services to our
customers;

= disruptions or failures of network and information systems upon which our business relies;

»  our reliance on certain intellectual properties;

*  our ability to generate sufficient cash flow to meet our debt service obligations;

*  fluctuations in short term interest rates which may cause our interest expense to vary from quarter to quarter;

*  instability in the capital and credit markets, which may impact our ability to refinance future debt maturities or provide
funding for potential strategic transactions, on similar terms as we currently experience; and

»  other risks and uncertainties discussed in this Quarterly Report, our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008 and other reports or documents that we file from time to time with the SEC.

Statements included in this Quarterly Report are based upon information known to us as of the date that this Quarterly Report is
filed with the SEC, and we assume no obligation to update or alter our forward-looking statements made in this Quarterly
Report, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as required by applicable federal securities
laws.

(%]

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009
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PARTI
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
{(All dollar amounts in thousands)
{(Unaudited)

September 30, December 31,
2009 2008

185,500

4,156,613 4,065,633

STOCKHOLDERS® DEFICIT

“Class B common stock, $0] bér alu.é.;. lblA)O‘,bO(I),OOIO shares authori‘i“e‘d;
27,001,944 shares issued and outstanding 270 270

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009



The accompanying notes to the unaudited financial
statements are an integral part of these statements
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MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(All dollar amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

September 30, September 30,
2009 20638 2009 2008

Tk s&G3sE 1K 552559 § [1088316 [ % Ti0M

Costs and expenses: ]

Ursilif

fiottization) . |
Se]hng, general and admi
_expenses 09122 L7

ss7s1 1'75236

AT [z SR T

6918 9:170 36126
(14 494) (42,352) (43,632)

The accompanying notes to the unaudited financial
statements are an integral part of these statements

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009
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MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(All dollar amounts in thousands)
(Unaudited)

Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2009 2008

$

(7,5065_

§ (67153  $ (17057

Other financing activities — book overdrafis 696 30 586

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period b 70,542 $ 33,324

KSUPPLEMENTAL DISCEOSH: FLOW INEO] ; o
Cash paid during the period for interest, net of amounts capltallzed 3 167,040 b 166,956

RNON:

Repurchase of Class A common stock 'exchanged for assets held for sale (Note 11) G 29,284

The accompanying notes to the unaudited financial
statements are an integral part of these statements

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009
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MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING PRESENTATION AND OTHER INFORMATION
Basis of Preparation of Unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements

Mediacom Communications Corporation (“MCC,” and collectively with its subsidiaries, “we,” “our™ or “us™} has prepared these
unaudited consolidated financial statements in accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC™). In the opinion of management, such statements include all adjustments, consisting of normal recuiring
accruals and adjustments, necessary for a fair presentation of our consolidated results of operations and financial position for the
interim periods presented. The accounting policies followed during such interim periods reported are in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America and are consistent with those applied during annual
petiods. For a summary of our accounting policies and other information, refer to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2008. The results of operations for the interim perieds are not necessarily indicative of the results that might
be expected for future interim periods or for the full year ending December 31, 2009.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to the current year’s presentation.
2. RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

FASB Accounting Standards Codification

In June 2009, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Statement No. 168, The “FASB Accounting
Standards Codification™” and the Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles—a replacement of FASB Statement
No. 162. Statement 168 establishes the FASB Accounting Standards Codification™ (“Codification” or “ASC”) as the single
source of authoritative U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”) recognized by the FASB to be applied by
nongovernmental entities for interim or annual periods ending after September 30, 2009. Rules and interpretive releases of the
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) under authority of federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP
for SEC registrants. The Codification supersedes all existing non-SEC accounting and reporting standards. All other
non-grandfathered, non-SEC accounting literature not included in the Codification will be considered non-authoritative.

Following the Codification, FASB will not issue new standards in the form of Statements, FASB Staff Positions or Emerging
Issues Task Force Abstracts. Instead, FASB will issne Accounting Standards Updates, which will serve to update the
Codification, provide background information about the guidance and provide the basis for conclusions on the changes to the
Codification.

GAAP is not intended to be changed as a result of FASB’s Codification project. However, it will change the way in which
accounting guidance is organized and presented. As a result, we will change the way we reference GAAP in our financial
statements. We have begun the process of implementing the Codification by providing references to the Codification topics
alongside references to the previously existing accounting standards.

Other Pronouncements

In September 2006, FASB issned ASC 820 — Fuir Value Measurements and Disclosures (“ASC 820”) (formerly SFAS
No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements”). ASC 820 establishes a single authoritative definition of fair value, sets out a framework
for measuring fair value and expands on required disclosures about fair value measurement. On January 1, 2009, we completed
our adoption of the relevant guidance in ASC 820 which did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the FASB issued ASC 820-10-65-4 — Fuair Value Measurements and Disclosures (“ASC 820”) (formerly FSP
No. FAS 157-4, “Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity for the dsset or the Liability Have Significantly
Decreased and Identifving Transactions That Are Not Orderly”). ASC 820-10-65-4 provides additional guidance on
(i) estimating fair value when the volume and level of activity for an asset or liability have significantly decreased in relation to
normal market activity for the asset or liability, and (ii) circumstances that may indicate that a transaction is not orderly. ASC
820-10-65-4 also requires additional disclosures about fair value measurements in interim and annual reporting periods, ASC
820-10-65-4 is effective for interirn and annual reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009, and shall be applied prospectively.
We have completed our evaluation of ASC 820-10-65-4 and determined that the adoption did not have a material effect on our
consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009



ITable of Contents

The following sets forth our financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis at September 30, 2009.
These assets and liabilities have been categorized according to the three-level fair value hierarchy established by ASC 820,
which prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value.

»  Level 1 — Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
»  Level 2 — Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data.
»  Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data,

As of September 30, 2009, our interest rate exchange agreement liabilities, net, were valued at $61.2 million using Level 2
inputs, as follows:

Fair Value as of September 30, 2009
Level 2 Level 3

dollars in thousands)

ities R
st rate exchange agreements

As of December 31, 2008, our interest rate exchange agreement Jiabilities, net, were valued at $80.2 million using Level 2 inputs,
as follows:

Fair Value as of December 31, 2008
in thousands) _ _______Levell _Level2

Interest rate exchange agreements h

In February 2007, the FASB issued ASC 820 — Fuair Value Measurements and Disclosures (“ASC 820"} (formerly SFAS
No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an amendment of FASB Statement
No. 1157). ASC 820 permits entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. We
adopted the relevant guidance in ASC 820 as of January 1, 2008. We did not ¢lect the fair value option of ASC 820,

In December 2007, the FASB issued ASC 805 — Business Combinations (“ASC 805”) (formerly SFAS No. 141 (R), “Business
Combinations”’) which continues to require the treatment that all business combinations be accounted for by apptying the
acquisition method. Under the acquisition method, the acquirer recognizes and measures the identifiable assets acquired, the
liabilities assumed, and any contingent consideration and contractual contingencies, as 2 whole, at their fair value as of the
acquisition date. Under ASC 805, all transaction costs are expensed as incurred. The guidance in ASC 805 will be applied
prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting
period beginning after December 15, 2008. We adopted ASC 805 on January 1, 2009 and determined that the adoption did not
have a material effect on our consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2008
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In March 2008, the FASB issued ASC 815 — Derivatives and Hedging (“ASC 815™) (formerly SFAS No. 161, “Disclosures
about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities — an amendment of FASB Statement No. 133”). ASC 815 requires
enhanced disclosures about an entity’s derivative and hedging activities and thereby improves the transparency of financial
reporting. ASC 815 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years and interim periods beginning after November 13,
2008, with early application encouraged. We have completed our evaluation of ASC 815 and determined that the adoption did
not have a material effect on our consolidated financial condition or results of operations.

In May 2009, the FASB issued ASC 855 —— Subsequent Events (“*ASC 855”) (formerly SFAS No. 163, “Subsequent Events").
ASC 855 establishes general standards for the accounting and disclosure of events that occurred after the balance sheet date but
before the financial statements are issued. ASC 855 is effective for interim or annual periods ending afier June 15, 2009. We
have completed our evaluation of ASC 855 as of September 30, 2009 and determined that the adoption did not have a material
effect on our consolidated financial condition or results of operations. See Note 13 for the disclosures required by ASC 855.

In April 2009, the FASB staff issued ASC 825-10-65 — Financial Instruments (“ASC 825-10-65") (formerly FSP No. FAS
107-1 and APB 28-1, “Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments”). ASC 825-10-65 requires disclosures
about fair value of financial instruments in all interim financial statements as well as in annual financial statements. ASC
823-10-65 is effective for interim reporting periods ending after June 15, 2009. We have completed our evaluation of ASC
825-10-65 and determined that the adoption did not have a material effect on our consclidated financial condition or resuits of
operations. See Note 6 for more information.

3. (LOSS) EARNINGS PER SHARE

We calculate earnings or loss per share in accordance with ASC 260 — Earnings per Share (“ASC 2607) (formerly SFAS
No. 128, “Earnings per Share”} by dividing the net income or loss by the weighted average number of shares of common stock
outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share (“Diluted EPS”) is computed by dividing the net income by the
weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period plus the effects of any potentially dilutive
securities. Diluted EPS considers the impact of potentially dilutive securities except in petiods in which there is a loss because
the inclusion of the potential shares of common stock would have an anti-dilutive effect. Our potentially dilutive securities
include shares of common stock which may be issued upon exercise of our stock options or vesting of restricted stock units.
Diluted EPS exciudes the impact of potential shares of common stock related to our stock options in periods in which the option
exercise price is greater than the average market price of our Class A common stock during the period.

For the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and for the three months ended September 30, 2008, we generated net income.
Accordingly, diluted earnings per share for such periods, respectively, includes approximately 3.2 million .and 2.3 million
potential shares of common stock related to our share-based compensation plans,

For the three months ended September 30, 2009 and for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, we generated net losses, and
therefore the inciusion of the potential shares of common stock would have been anti-dilutive. Accordingly, diluted loss per
share equaled basic Joss per share for such period. Diluted loss per share for the three months ended September 30, 2009
excludes approximately 3.3 million potential shares of common stock related fo our share-based compensation plans. Diluted
loss per share for the nine months ended September 30, 2008 excludes approximately 2.1 million potential shares of common
stock related to our share-based compensation plans.

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment consisted of the foliowing (dollars in thousands):

September 30, December 3%,
2009 2008

va

[Accumiulated depreciation R T TR S I i o0 - 765319
Property, plant and equipment, net 3 1467,856  § 1,476,287

Change in Estimate — Useful lives

Effective July 1, 2008, we changed the estimated useful lives of certain plant and equipment within our cable systems in
connection with our deployment of all-digital video technology both in the network and at the customer’s home. These changes
in asset lives were based on our plans and our experience thus far in executing such plans, to deploy all digital video technology
across certain of our cable systems. This technology affords us the opportunity to increase network capacity without costly
upgrades and, as such, extends the useful lives of cable plant by four years. We have also begun to provide digital set-top boxes
to our customer base as part of this all-digital network deployment. In connection with the all digital set-top launch, we have
reviewed the asset lives of our customer premise equipment and determined that their useful lives should be extended by two
years. While the timing and extent of current deployment plans are subject to modification, management believes that extending
the useful lives is appropriate and will be subject to ongoing analysis. The weighted average useful lives of such fixed assets
changed as follows:

Yseful lives (in years)

From To

Customer premise equipment 5 7

These changes were made on a prospective basis effective July 1, 2008, and resulted in a reduction of depreciation expense and a
cotresponding: increase in net income of approximately $5.8 million and $17.4 million for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2009, respectively. As such, there was an increase to both basic earnings per share and diluted earnings per share
of $0.09 for the three months ended September 30, 2009. There was an increase to basic eamnings per share and diluted earnings
per share of $0.24 and $0.23 per share, respectively, for the nine months ended September 30, 2009.

These changes resulted in a reduction of depreciation expense and a cotresponding increase in net income of approximately

$5.8 million and an increase to basic and diluted eamings per share of $0.06 per share for the three and nine months ended
‘September 30, 2008.

10
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5. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other current liabilities consisted of the following {dollars in thousands):

September 30, December 31,
2009 2008

(1) Book overdrafis represent outstanding checks in excess of funds on deposit at our disbursement accounts. We transfer funds
from our depository accounts to our disbursement accounts upon daily notification of checks presented for payment.
Changes in book overdrafts are reported as part of cash flows from financing activities in our consolidated statement of cash
flows.

6. DEBT

Debt consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

September 30, December 31,

Total long-term debt $ 3,265,875 $ 3,191,500

Bank Credit Facilities

The average interest rates on outstanding debt under our bank credit facilities (the “credit facilities™) as of September 30, 2009
and 2008 were 4.6% and 5.9%, respectively, including the effect of the interest rate exchange agreements discussed below.
Continued access to our credit facilities is subject to our remaining in compliance with the covenants of these credit facilities,
principally the requirement that we maintain a maximum ratio of total senior debt to cash flow, as defined in our credit
agreements, of 6.0 to 1.0. Our ratio of total senior debt to cash flow for the three months ended September 30, 2009, was 4.1 to
1.0

As of September 30, 2009, we had unused revolving credit commitments of $583.5 million under our credit facilities, all of
which could be borrowed and used for general corporate purposes based on the terms and conditions of our debt arrangements.
As of the same date, $36.2 million of our unused revolving credit commitments were subject to scheduled quarterly reductions
terminating on March 31, 2010; $296.2 million and $251.1 million of our unused revolving credit commitments expire on
September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2012, respectively, and are not subject to scheduled reductions prior to maturity. As of
September 30, 2009, $20.4 million of letters of credit were issued under our credit facilities to various parties as colfateral for our
performance relating to insurance and franchise requirements, which restricted the unused portion of our credit facilities’
revolving credit commitments by such amount.

11
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On August 25, 2009, the operating subsidiaries of Mediacom LLC entered into an incremental facility agreement that provides
for a new term loan (“new term loan”) under their existing credit facility (the “LL.C Credit Facility”) in the principal amount of
$300.0 million. Borrowings under the new term loan bear interest at a floating rate or rates equal to the Eurodollar rate or the
prime rate, plus a margin of 3.50% for Eurodollar loans and 2.50% for prime loans. For the first four years of the new term loan,
the Eurodollar rate applicable to the new term loan will be subject to a minimum rate of 2.00%. The new term loan matures on
March 31, 2017 and, beginning on December 31, 2009, will be subject to quarterly reductions of 0.25%, with a final payment at
maturity representing 92.75% of the original principal amount. The obligations of the operating subsidiaries under the new term
loan are governed by the terms of the Li.C Credit Facility.

On September 24, 2009, the full amount of the $300.0 million new term loan was borrowed by the operating subsidiaries of
Mediacom LLC. We recorded $0.4 million of other expense, net, on our consolidated statement of operations for the three and
nine months ended September 30, 2009 for commitment fees charged in conjunction with the delayed funding. Net proceeds
from the new term loan were $291.2 million, after giving effect to the original issue discount of $4.5 million and financing costs
of $4.3 million. The proceeds from the new term loan were used to fund the redemption of Mediacom LLC’s senior notes
described below, with the balance used to pay down, in part, outstanding debt under the revolving credit portion of the LLC
Credit Facility, without any reduction in the revolving credit commitments.

Senior Notes

As of September 30, 2009, our principal subsidiaries, Mediacom Broadband LLC (“Mediacom Broadband™) and Mediacom
LLC, had $850.0 million of senior notes outstanding. The indentures governing our senior notes contain financial and other
covenants that are generally less restrictive than those found in our credit facilities, and do not require us to maintain any
financial ratios. Significant covenants inciude a limitation on the incurrence of additional indebtedness based upon a maximum
ratio of total indebtedness to cash flow, as defined in these agreements, of 8.5 to 1.0. These agreements also contain limitations
on dividends, investments and distributions.

On August 25, 2009, Mediacom LLC and its wholly—owned subsidiary, Mediacom Capital Corporat:on {the “LLC Issucrs”)
jointly issued $350.0 million aggregate principal amount of 9'/3% Senior Notes due August 2019 (the “9 '15% Notes™). The 9 1%
Notes are unsecured obligations of the LLC Issuers, and the indenture goveming these Notes stipulates, among other things,
restrictions on the incurrence of indebtedness, distributions, mergers and asset sales and has cross-default provisions related to
other debt of Mediacom LLC and its subsidiaries. Net proceeds from the issuance of the 9 /8% Notes were $334.9 million, after
giving effect to the original issue discount of $8.3 million and financing costs of $6.8 million, and were used to fund a portion of
the cash tender offers described below. As a percentage of par value, the 9 /8% Notes are redeemable at 104.563% through
August 15, 2014, 103.042% through August 15, 2015, 101.521% through August 15, 2016 and at par value thereafier.

On August 11, 2009, thc LLC Issuers commenced cash tender offers {the “Tcnder Offers™) for its outstanding 9 /2% Senior
Notes due 2013 (the “9 129 Notes} and its 7 "/% Senior Notes due 2011 (the “7 "13% Notes” and, together with the 9'12% Notes,
the “Notes™) The Tender Offers expired at 11:59 p.m. on September 8, 2009; holders who tendered their Notes prior to 5:00 p.m.
on August 24, 2009 (the “Early Tender Date™} were entitled to an carly tender prTemlum of $20.00 per $1,000.0¢ principal
amount of Notes (the “Early Tender Premium”). Holders of the 9 '/2% Notes and 7 /2% Notes were offered consideration of
$982.50 and $980.00 per $1,000.00 principal amount of Notes, respectively, or $1,002.50 and $1,000.00 including the Early
Tender Premium, as well as any accrued and unpaid interest relating to the Notes. Pursuant to the Tender Oﬁ"ers on August 25,
2009 and September 9, 2009, the LLC Issuers repurchased an aggregate of $390.2 million principal amount of ? "% Notes and
-an aggregate of $71.1 million principal amount of 7 /8% Notes. The accrued interest paid on the repurchased 9 /2% Notes and
7 /ﬂ% Notes was $4.1 million and $0.2 miliion, respectively. The Tender Offers were funded with proceeds from the issuance of
the 9'/5% Notes and borrowings under the revolving credit portion of the LLC Credit Facility.

On August 25, 2009, the LLC Issuers announced the redemption of any Notes remaining outstanding following the expiration of
the Tender Offers. In accordance with the redemption provisions of the Notes and related indentures, the remaining Notes were
redeemed at a price equal to 100% of their principal amount, plus accrued and unpaid interest to, but not including the
redemption date. On September 24, 2009, the LLC Issuers redeemed an aggregate of $109.8 million prmcnpal amount of 9 /2%
Notes and an aggregate of $53.9 m:lhon prmc;pai amount of 7' /% Notes, representing the balance of the outstanding principal
amounts of such Notes. The accrued interest paid on the redeemed 9 /2% Notes and 7 "% Notes was $2.0 million and
$0.5 million, respectively. The redemption was funded with proceeds from the new term loan.
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As a result of the Tender Offers and redemption of the Notes, we recorded in our consolidated statements of operations a loss on
extinguishment of debt of $5.9 million for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009. This amount included
$3.7 million of unamortized original issue discount and deferred financing costs, $1.6 million of bank and other professional fees
and $0.7 million of net proceeds paid above par as a result of the Early Tender Premium.

Interest Rate Swaps

We use interest rate exchange agreements, or interest rate swaps, in order to fix the rate of the applicable Eurodollar portion of
debt under our credit facilities to reduce the potential volatility in our interest expense that wouid otherwise result from changes
in market interest rates. Qur interest rate swaps have not been designated as hedges for accounting purposes, and have been
accounted for on a mark-to-market basis as of, and for, the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008.

As of September 30, 2009, we had current interest rate swaps with various banks pursuant to which the interest rate on
$1.1 billion was fixed at a weighted average rate of 4.3%. As of the same date, about 58% of our total outstanding indebtedness
was at fixed rates, or subject to interest rate protection. Our current interest rate swaps are scheduled to expire in the amounts of
$300 million, $300 million, $300 miilion and $200 million during the years ended December 31, 2009, 2010, 2011 and 2012,
respectively.

We have also entered into forward-starting interest rate swaps that will fix rates for (i) a two-year period at a weighted average :
rate of 3.3% on $200 million of floating rate debt, which will commence in December 2009, and 2.8% on $300 million of

floating rate debt, which will commence in December 2010 and (ii} a three year period at a weighted average rate of 3.0% on

$500 million of floating rate debt, which will commence in December 2009.

The fair value of our interest rate swaps is the estimated amount that we would receive or pay to terminate such agreements,
taking into account market interest rates and the remaining time to maturities. As of September 30, 2009, based upon
mark-to-market valuation, we recorded on our consolidated balance sheet, a long-term asset of $0.4 million, an accumulated
current liability of $40.7 million and an accumulated long-term liability of $20.9 million. As of December 31, 2008, based upon
mark-to-market valuation, we recorded on our consolidated balance sheet an accumulated current liability of $45.2 million and
an accumulated long-term liability of $35.0 miliion. As a result of the mark-to-market valuations on these interest rate swaps, we
recorded a net loss on derivatives of $5.2 million and a net gain on derivatives of $6.0 million for the three months ended
September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively, and a net gain on derivatives of $19.0 million and $4.1 million for the nine months
ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Covenant Compliance and Debt Ratings

For all periods through September 30, 2009, we were in compliance with all of the covenants under our credit facilities and
senior note arrangements. There are no covenants, events of default, borrowing conditions or other terms in our credit facilities
or senior note arrangements that are based on changes in our credit rating assigned by any rating agency.

Our fitture access to the debt markets and the terms and conditions we receive are influenced by our debt ratings. Our corporate
credit ratings are B1, with a stable outlook, by Moody’s, and B+, with a stable outlock, by Standard and Poor’s. Any future
downgrade to our credit ratings couid results in higher interest rates on future debt issuance than we currently experience, or
adversely impact our ability to raise additional funds. -
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Fair Value

As of September 30, 2009, the fair values of our senior notes and credit facilitics are as follows (dollars in thousands):

'91/49 senior notes due 2019

Bank credit facilities § 2,404,299

7. STOCKHOLDERS® DEFICIT

Stock Repurchase Plans

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009, we did not repurchase any shares of our common stock under our
common stock repurchase program. As of September 30, 2009, approximately $47.6 million remained available under our
Class A common stock repurchase program.

Share-based Compensation

Total share-based compensation expense, for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, was as follows
(dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended
September 30,

_Employee stock options
mplovees urehase pla

Restricted stock units

During the three months ended September 30, 2009, there were no restricted stock units or stock options granted to our
employees under our compensation programs. Each of the restricted stock units and stock options in our stock compensation
programs are exchangeable and exercisable, respectively, into a share of our Class A common stock. During the three months
ended September 30, 2009, approximately 4,000 restricted stock units vested and no stock options were exercised.

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2009 2008

Employee stock options $ 1,756 $ 1,191

Restricted stock unité B

During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, approximately 1,0 million restricted stock units and 1,1 million stock options
were granted to our employees under our compensation programs. The weighted average fair values associated with these grants
were $4.32 per restricted stock unit and $3.98 per stock option. During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, 46,000 stock
options were exercised and approximately 1.2 million restricted stock units vested,
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Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Under our employee stock purchase plan, all employees are allowed to participate in the purchase of shares of our Class A
common stock at a 15% discount on the date of the allocation. Shares purchased by employees under our plan amounted to
approximately 160,000 and 320,000 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2009. Shares purchased by employees
under our plan amounted to approximately 137,000 and 271,000 for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008. The
net proceeds to us were approximately $0.6 million and $0.5 million for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. The net proceeds to us were approximately $1.1 million and $1.0 million for the nine ' months ended September 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Proceedings

Mediacom LLC, one of our wholly owned subsidiaries, is named as a defendant in a putative class action, captioned Gary Ogg
and Janice Ogg v. Mediacom LLC, pending in the Circuit Court of Clay County, Missouri, originally filed in April 2001. The
lawsuit alleges that Mediacom LLC, in areas where there was no cable franchise failed to obtain permission from landowners to
place our fiber interconnection cable notwithstanding the possession of agreements or permission from other third parties. While
the parties continue to contest liability, there also remains a dispute as to the proper measure of damages. Based on a report by
their experts, the plaintiffs claim compensatory damages of approximately $14.5 million. Legal fees, prejudgment interest,
potential punitive damages and other costs could increase that estimate to approximately $26.0 million. Before trial, the plaintiffs
proposed an alternative damage theory of $42.0 million in compensatory damages. Notwithstanding the verdict in the trial
described below, we remain unable to reasonably determine the amount of our final lability in this lawsuit. Prior to trial our
experts estimated our liability to be within the range of approximately $0.1 million to $2.3 million. This estimate did not include
any estimate of damages for prejudgment interest, attorneys’ fees or punitive damages.

On March 9, 2009, a jury trial commenced solely for the claim of Gary and Janice Ogg, the designated class representatives. On
March 18, 2009, the jury rendered a verdict in favor of Gary and Janice Ogg setting compensatory damages of $8,863 and
punitive damages of $35,000. The Court did not enter a final judgment on this verdict and therefore the amount of the verdict
cannot at this time be judicially collected. Although we believe that the particular circumstances of each class member may result
in a different measure of damages for each member, if the same measure of compensatory damages was used for each member,
the aggregate compensatory damages would be approximately $16.2 million plus the possibility of an award of attorneys’ fees,
prejudgment interest, and punitive damages. Mediacom LLC is vigorously defending against the claims made by the other
members of the class, including filing and responding to post trial motions and preparing for subsequent trials, and an appeal, if
necessary.

‘We believe that the amount of actual liability would not have a significant effect on our consolidated financial position, results of
operations, cash flows or business. There can be no assurance, however, that the actual liability ultimately determined for all
members of the class would not exceed our estimated range or any amount derived from the verdict rendered on March 18, 2009,
Mediacom LLC has tendered the lawsuit to our insurance carrier for defense and indemnification. The carrier has agreed to
defend Mediacom LLC under a reservation of rights, and a declaratory judgment action is pending regarding the carrier’s defense
and coverage responsibilities.

We are also involved in various other Jegal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the
ultimate disposition of these other matters will not have a material adverse effect on our conselidated financial position, results
of operations, cash flows or business.

9. INCOME TAXES

On a quarterly basis, we evaluate discrete tax matters occurring during the period. During the nine months ended September 30,
2009, we have again determined that deferred tax assets firom net operating loss carryforwards that were created in the respective
periods will not be realized under the more-likely-than-not standard required by ASC 740 — Jfncome Taxes (“ASC 7407)
{(formerly SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes™). As a result, we increased our valuation allowance recorded against
these assets. We have utilized ASC 270 — Interim Reporiing (“ASC 270") (formerly APB No. 28, “Interim Financial
Reporting”) to record income taxes on an interim period basis.
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A tax provision of $14.5 million was recorded for each of the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008. A tax provision
of $42.4 million and $43.6 million was recorded for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. The
respective tax provision amounts substantially represent the increase in the deferred tax liabilities related to the basis differences
of our indefinite-lived intangible assets, This increase in the deferred tax liabilities was less for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2009 due to the impact of the transaction with Morris Communications Company in the first quarter 2009. See
Note 11 for mere information.

ASC 740 requires that deferred tax assets be reduced by a valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that some portion or
all of the deferred tax assets wiil not be realized. We periodically assess the likelthood of realization of our deferred tax assets
considering all available evidence, both positive and negative, including our most recent performance, the scheduled reversal of
deferred tax liabilities, our forecast of taxable income in future periods and the availability of prudent tax planning strategies. As
a result of these assessments in prior perieds, we have established valuation allowances on a portion of our deferred tax assets
due to the uncertainty surrounding the realization of these assets. Adjustments to the valuation allowance will be made if there is
a change in our assessment of the amount of deferred income tax asset that is realizable. We recognize that recent earnings
history is an example of positive evidence to be considered in its assessment, and will continue to assess the need for a valuation
allowance on an ongoing basis. As of September 30, 2009, our valuation allowance was approximatety $719.8 million.

‘We have no unrecognized tax benefits as of the adoption date and as of September 30, 2009, We do not think it is reasonably
possible that the total amount of unrealized tax benefits will significantly change in the next twelve months.

We file U.S. federal consolidated income tax returns and income tax returns in various state and local jurisdictions. Our 2606,
2007 and 2008 U.S. federal tax years and various state and local tax years from 2005 through 2008 remain subject to income tax
examinations by tax authorities.

‘We classify interest and penaliies associated with uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expense. During the nine
months ended September 30, 2009, no interest and penalties were accrued.

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Mediacom Management Corporation (“Mediacom Management”), a Delaware corporation, holds a 1.0% direct ownership
interest in Mediacom California LLC, which in twrn holds a 1.0% interest in Mediacom Atizona LLC. Revenues from these
entities represent less than 1.0% of our total revenues. Mediacom Management is wholly-owned by the Chairman and CEQ of
MCC.

One of our directors is a partner of a law firm that performs various legal services for us. For the nine months ended
September 30, 2009, $0.4 million was paid to this law firm for services performed.

11. REPURCHASE OF MEDIACOM CLASS A COMMON STOCK

On September 7, 2008, we entered into a Share Exchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreement”} with Shivers Invesiments,
LLC and Shivers Trading & Operating Company (collectively “Shivers™), both affiliates of Morris Communications Comparny,
LLC. We completed the Exchange A greement on February 13, 2009 (the “Completion Date™), pursuant to which we exchanged
100% of the shares of stock of a newly-created subsidiary (the “Exchange Assets™), which held non-strategic cable television
systems serving approximately 25,000 basic subscribers, and $110 million of cash (the “Exchange Cash Portion™), for
28.3 million shares of our Class A common stock (the “Exchange Shares™) held by Shivers.

The Exchange Cash Portion was funded with cash on hand and borrowings made under the revolving commitments of our bank
credit facilities. Both Morris Communications and Shivers are controlled by William S. Morris I, who at the time was a
member of Mediacom’s Board of Directors.

Based upon the $4.30 closing price per share of our Class A common stock on December 31, 2008, we recorded a non-cash
write-down on the Exchange Assets of approximately $17.7 million during the year ended December 31, 2008. This unrealized
loss was included in our statements of operations for the year ended December 31, 2008 under the caption loss on sale of cable
systems, net. This loss on sale of cable systems, net also included approximately $4.0 million in advisory and consulting fees
paid in connection with the transaction.

Based upon the $4.92 closing price per share of our Class A common stock on the Completion Date (the “Closing Price™), we
recognized a gain on sale of cable systems, net, of approximately $13.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009,
which in¢luded approximately $1.6 million in legal and consulting fees, as well as other customary closing adjustments. For the
nine months ended September 30, 2009, an amount of $29.3 million was recorded in our consolidated statements of cash flows,
under the caption Non-Cash Transactions — Financing, to account for the excess value of the Exchange Shares on the
Completion Date over the Exchange Cash Portion. This amount was determined by the number of Exchange Shares adjusted for
the Closing Price less the Exchange Cash Portion.

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009
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The results of operations for the Exchange Assets were as follows {dolars in thousands):

Nine Months Ended Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended
September 30, 2009 September 30, 2008 September 30, 2008

LRl o 2
Pre-tax net income 8 863 $ 774 %

1,643

The Exchange Assets are presented below under the caption “Assets held for sale” and “Liabilities held for sale” in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets at December 31, 2008. (dollars in thousands):

December 31,
2008

da

ccrued expenses

20T SAIC

12. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

In accordance with ASC 350 — Infangibles — Goodwill and Other (“ASC 350”) (formerly SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets”), the amortization of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible assets is prohibited and requires such assets to
be tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if impairment indicators arise. We have determined that our cable
franchise rights and goodwill are indefinite-lived assets and therefore not amortizable.

We directly assess the value of cable franchise rights for impairment under ASC 350 by utilizing a discounted cash flow
methodotogy. In performing an impairment test in accordance with ASC 350, we make assumptions, such as future cash flow
expectations, customer growth, competition, industry outlook, capital expenditures, and other future benefits related to cable
franchise rights, which are consistent with the expectations of buyers and sellers of cable systems in determining fair value. If the
determined fair value of our cable franchise rights is less than the carrying amount on the financial statements, an impairment
charge would be recognized for the difference between the fair value and the carrying value of such assets.

Goodwill impairment is determined using a two-step process. The first step compares the fair vatue of a reporting unit with our
carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds our carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting
unit is considered not impaired and the second step is unnecessary. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds our fair
value, the second step is performed to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. The second step compares the implied fair
value of the reporting unit’s goodwill, calculated using the residual method, with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the
carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value, the excess is recognized as an impairment loss. We have
determined that we have two reporting units for the purpose of applying ASC 350, Mediacom Broadband and Mediacom LLC.
We conducted our annual impairment test as of October 1, 2008.

. The economic conditions currently affecting the U.S. economy and how that may impact the long-term fundamentals of our

business may have a negative impact on the fair values of the assets in our reporting units. This may result in the recognition of
an impairment Joss when we perform our next annual impairment testing during the fourth quarter of 2009.

17

Source: MEDIACOM COMMURNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 08, 2009



Table of Contents

Because there has not been a meaningful change in the long-term fundamentals of our business during the first nine months of
2009, we have determined that there has been no triggering event under ASC 350, and as such, no interim impairment test is
required as of September 30, 2009.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

We have evaluated the impact of subsequent events on our consolidated financial statements and related footnotes through the
date of issuance, November 6, 2009, :

ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjunction with our unaudited consolidated financial statements as of, and for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, and with our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2008. Certain items have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.

Overview

We are the nation’s seventh largest cable television company based on the number of basic video subscribers, or basic
subscribers, and among the leading cable operators focused on serving the smaller cities and towns in the United States. Over
65% of our basic subscribers are in the top 100 television markets, commonly referred to as Nielsen Media Research designated
market areas (“DMAs™) in the United States, with about 55% in the top 50-100 DMAs. Our service arcas have a significant
concentration in the Midwest and Southern regions, and we are the leading provider of broadband services in Iowa and the
second largest in Illinois.

Through our interactive broadband network, we provide our customers with a wide variety of advanced products and services,
including video services, such as video-on-demand, high-definition television (“HIDDTV”) and digital video recorders (“DVRs”),
high-speed data (“HSD”) and phone service. We offer the triple-play bundle of video, HSD and phone over a single
communications platform, a significant advantage over most competitors in our service areas. As of September 30, 2009, we
offered the triple-play bundle to approximately 94% of our estimated 2.79 million homes passed in 22 states.

As of September 30, 2009, we served 1,263,000 basic subscribers, representing a penetration of 45.3% of our estimated homes
passed; 665,000 digital video customers, or digital customers, representing a penetration of 52.7% of our basic subscribers;
765,000 HSD customers, representing a penetration of 27.4% of our estimated homes passed; and 274,000 phone customers,
representing a penetration of 10.4% of our estimated marketable phone homes. We evaluate our performance, in part, by
measuring the number of revenue generating units (“RGUs”) we serve, which represent the total of basic subscribers and digital,
HSD and phone customers. As of September 30, 2009, we served 2.97 million RGUs. : :

Direct broadcast satellite (“DBS”) companies are our most significant video competiter, and in recent months we have faced
increased levels of price competition from DBS providers, who offer video programming substantially similar to ours. We
compete with these providers by offering our triple-play bundle and interactive video services that are unavailable to DBS
customers due to the limited two-way interactivity of DBS service. Our HSD service competes primarily with digital subscriber
line (“DSL”) services offered by local telephone companies; based upon the speeds we offer, our HSD product is superior to
comparable DSL offerings in our service areas. Our phone service mainly competes with substantially comparable phone
services offered by local telephone companies, as well with national wireless providers and the impact of “wireless substitution,”
where certain phone customers have chosen a wireless or cellular phone product as their only phone service. We believe our
customers prefer the cost savings of the bundled products and services we offer, as well as the convenience of having a single
provider contact for ordering, provisioning, billing and customer care.

Our ability to continue to grow our customers and revenues is dependent on a number of factors, including the competition we
face and general economic conditions. The current economic downtum has had many effects on our business, including a
reduction in sales activity, lower levels of television advertising and greater instances of customers’ inability to pay for our
products and services. Most notably, as a result of peor economic conditions and increasing price competition from DBS
providers, we have seen lower demand for our video, HSD and phone services, which has led to a reduction in basic subscribers
and slower growth rates of digital, HSD and phone customers. Consequently, we believe we will experience lower revenue
growth for the full year 2009 than in prior years. In addition, we expect that advertising revenues will show further declines in
2009 as compared to 2008, as we anticipate lower political advertising revenues and continued weakness in advertising revenues
from national, regional and local markets. A continuation or broadening of such effects as a result of the current downturn or
increased competition may adversely impact our results of operations, cash flows and financial position.
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Recent Developments
Share Exchange Agreement

On September 7, 2008, we entered into a Share Exchange Agreement (the “Exchange Agreement™”) with Shivers Investments,
LLC (“Shivers”) and Shivers Trading & Operating Company (“STOC”). Both STOC and Shivers are affiliates of Morris
Communications Company, LLC (“Morris Communications™). STOC, Shivers and Morris Communications are controlled by
William S. Morris III, who together with another Morris Communications representative, Craig S. Mitchell, heid two seats on
our Board of Directors.

On Febiruary 13, 2009, we completed the Exchange Agreement pursuant to which we exchanged 100% of the shares of stock of a
wholly-owned subsidiary, which held approximately $110 million of cash and non-strategic cable systems serving approximately
25,000 basic subscribers (the “Exchange Systems™) for 28,309,674 shares of Mediacom Class A common stock held by Shivers
Investments. Together with the basic subscribers, the Exchange Systems served 10,000 digital customers, 13,000 HSD customers
and 3,000 phone customers, or an aggregate 51,000 RGUs. Effective upon closing of the transaction, Messrs. Morris and
Mitchell resigned from our Board of Directors.

New Financings

On August 25, 2009, the operating subsidiaries of Mediacom LLC entered into an incremental facility agreement that provides
for a new term loan under their existing credit facility in the principal amount of $300.0 million {the “new term loan™).
Mediacom LLC is one of our two principal subsidiaries through which we own and operate cable systems. On the same date,
Mediacom LLC and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mediacom Capital Corporation, jointly issued 9 '/5% Senior Notes due
Alugust 2019 (the «9' /594, Notes™} in the aggregate principal amount of $350.0 million. . Net proceeds from the issnance of the
9 /5% Notes and borrowings under the new term loan were an aggregate of $626.1 million, after giving effect to original issue
discount and financing costs. The net proceeds yvere used to fund tender offers and redemption of Mediacom LLC’s existing
7/8% Senior Notes due 2011 (the “7 1% Notes™) and 9 '12% Senior Notes due 2013 (the “9 '2% Notes” and, together with the
7 /2% Notes, the “Notes™) See Note 7 in our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Revenues, Costs and Expenses

Video revenues primarily represent monthly subscription fees charged to customers for our core cable products and services
(including basic and digital cable programming services, wire maintenance, equipment rental and services to commercial
establishments), pay-per-view charges, installation, reconnection and late payment fees and other ancillary revenues. HSD
revenues primarily represent monthly fees charged to customers, including small to medium sized commercial establishments,
for our HSD products and services and equipment rental fees, as well as fees charged to medium to large sized businesses for our
scalable, fiber- based enterprise network products and services. Phone revenues primarily represent monthly fees charged to
customers. Advertising revenues represent the sale of advertising placed on our video services.

Service costs consist primarily of video programming costs and other direct costs related to providing and maintaining services
to our customers. Significant service costs include: programiming expenses; wages and salaries of technical personnel who
maintain our cable network, perform customer installation activities and provide customer support; HISD costs, including costs of
bandwidth connectivity and customer provisioning; phone service costs, including delivery and other expenses, and field
operating costs, including outside contractors, vehicle, utilities and pole rental expenses. These costs generally rise because of
customer growth, contractual increases in video programiming rates and inflationary cost increases for personnel, outside vendors
and other expenses. Costs relating to personnel and their support may increase as the percentage of our expenses that we can
capitalize declines due to lower levels of new service installations. Cable network related costs also fluctuate with the level of
investment we make, including the use of our own personnel, in the cable network. We anticipate that our service costs wiil
continue to grow and should remain fairly consistent as a percentage of our revenues, with the exception of programming costs,
which we discuss below.
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Video programming expenses, which are generally paid on a per subscriber basis, have historically been our largest single
expense item. In recent years, we have experienced a substantial increase in the cost of our programming, particularly sports and
local broadcast programming, well in excess of the inflation rate or the change in the consumer price index. We believe that these
expenses will continue to grow, principally due to contractual unit rate increases and the increasing demands of sports
programmers and television broadcast station owners for retransmission consent fees. While such growth in programming
expenses can be partially offset by rate increases, it is expected that our video gross margins will decline as increases in
programming costs outpace growth in video revenues.

Significant selling, general and administrative expenses include: wages and salaries for our call centers, customer service and
support and administrative personnel; franchise fees and taxes; marketing; bad debt; billing; advertising; and office costs related
to telecommunications and office administration. These costs typically rise because of customer growth and inflationary cost
increases for employees and other expenses, and we expect such costs should remain fairly consistent as a percentage of
revenues.

Corporate expenses reflect compensation of corporate employees and other corporate overhead.
Adjusted OIBDA

We define Adjusted OIBDA as operating income before depreciation and amortization and non-cash, share-based compensation
charges. Adjusted OIBDA is one of the primary measures used by management to evaluate our performance and to forecast
future results but is not a financial measure calculated in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles {(GAAP) in
the United States. It is also a significant performance measure in our annual incentive compensation programs. We believe
Adjusted OIBDA is useful for investors because it enables them to assess our performance in 4 manner similar to the methods
used by management, and provides a measure that can be used to analyze, value and compare the companies in the cable
industry, which may have different depreciation and amortization policies, as well as different non-cash, share-based
compensation programs, Adjusted OIBDA and similar measures are used in calculating compliance with the covenants of our
debt arrangements. A limitation of Adjusted OIBDA, however, is that it excludes depreciation and amortization, which
represents the periodic costs of certain capitalized tangible and intangible assets used in generating revenues in our business.
Management utilizes a separate process to budget, measure and evaluate capital expenditures. In addition, Adjusted OIBDA has
the limitation of not reflecting the effect of the non-cash, share-based compensation charges.

-Adjusted OIBDA should not be regarded as an alternative to either operating income or net income (loss) as an indicator of

operating performance nor should it be considered in isolation or as a substitute for financial measures prepared in accordance
with GAAP. We believe that operating income is the most directly comparable GAAP financial measure to Adjusted OIBDA.
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Actual Resnlts of Operations
Three Months Ended September 30, 2009 compared to Three Months Ended September 30, 2008

The following tables set forth the consolidated statements of operations for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008
(doflars in thousands and percentage changes that are not meaningful are marked NM):

Three Months Ended
September 30,

2009 2008 $ Change % Change

LT ST ss B

Selling, general and administrative
expenscs

(73_0@
Net (loss) income $  (10,000) $ 2197 § (12,197 NM

The following represents a reconciliation of Adjusted GIBDA to operating income, which is the most dlrectly comparable GAAP
measure {dollars in thousands):

Three Months Ended
September 30,

2009 2608 $ Change % Change

Non—cash share-based comensatlon

Operatmg income $ 70,949 $ 71,179 § (230) (0.3%)
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Revenues

"The following tables set forth the revenues, and selected subscriber, customer and average monthly revenue statisties for the
three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 (dollars in thousands, except per subscriber data):

Three Months Ended
September 30,

Average total monthly revenue per basic
subscriber (2) $ 95.19 § 88.86¢ § 633 7.1%

(1) RGUs represent the total of basic subscribers and digital, HSD and phone customers.
{2) Represents total average monthly revenues for the quarter divided by total average basic subscribers for such period.

Revenues increased 3.1%, primarily due to growth in our HSD, digital and phone customers, offset in part by the inclusion of the
Exchange Systems in the results of operations in the prior year period and, to a lesser extent, lower advertising revenues. RGUs
grew 1.9%, due to digital, HSD and phone customer growth, offset in part by the February 2009 divestiture of the Exchange
Systems, which served 51,000 RGUs. Average total monthly revenue per basic subscriber increased 7.1%, primarily as a result
of higher penetration levels of our advanced products and services.

Video revenues grew 0.8%, largely as a result of customer growth in digital and other advanced video services, mostly offset by
a 4.6% decrease in basic subscribers compared to the prior year period. The decline in basic subscribers was primarily due to
increased DBS competition, poor economic conditions and the February 2009 divestiture of the Exchange Systems, which served
25,000 basic subscribers and 10,000 digital customers. During the three months ended September 30, 2009, we lost 19,000 basic
subscribers and gained 7,000 digital customers, as compared to a gain of 3,000 basic subscribers and 25,000 digital customers in
the prior year period. As of September 30, 2009, 37.1% of our digital custorners were taking our DVR and/or HDTV services, as
compared to 32.6% as of the same date last year.

HSD revenues rose 8.3%, primarily due to a 5.4% increase in HSD customers and, to a lesser extent, higher unit pricing, partiaily
offset by the February 2009 divestiture of the Exchange Systems, which served 13,000 HSD customers. During the three months
ended September 30, 2009, we gained 11,000 HSD customers, as compared to a gain of 24,000 in the prior year period.

Phone revenues grew 20.9%, mainly due to a 14.6% increase in phone customers and, to a much lesser extent, higher unit
pricing. During the three months ended September 30, 2009, we gained 7,000 phone customers, as compared to a gain of 17,000
in the prior year period.

Advertising revenues decreased 16.5%, principally due to declines in automotive and political advertising from national and, to a
lesser extent, local customers.

22

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009



Table of Contents

Costs and Expenses

Service costs rose 5.2%, principally due to higher programming and, to a much lesser extent, employee expenses, offset in part
by the inclusion of the Exchange Systems in the resuits of operations in the prior year period and, to a lesser extent, lower field
operating costs. Programming expenses increased 7.3%, largely as a result of higher contractual rates charged by our
programming vendors and, to a lesser extent, greater retransmission consent fees and new sports programming. Employee
expenses grew 6.5%, as reduced customer installation activity resulted in lower labor capitalization, offset in part by a decline in
personnel costs. Field operating costs declined 4.1%, primarily due to a decrease in vehicle fuel costs, offset in part by lower
capitalization of overhead costs relating to reduced customer instailation activity. Service costs as a percentage of revenues were
43.1% and 42.2% for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased 2.8%, primarily due to lower customer service employee costs, the
inchusion of the Exchange Systems in the results of operations in the prior year period and, to a lesser extent, reduced office
expenses, offset in part by higher billing and bad debt expenses and greater taxes and fees, Customer service employee costs fell
14.1%, largely due to improved productivity in our call centers. Office expenses dropped 12.4%, primarily due to reduced rent
expense and lower telecommunications costs as a result of more efficient call routing and internal network use. Billing expenses
grew 10.2%, principally due to higher processing fees. Bad debt expense rose 7.8%, primarily due to higher average balances of
uncollectable accounts. Taxes and fees increased 4.1%, principally due to higher franchise fees. Selling, general and
administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues were 19.0% and 20.2% for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively.

Corporate expenses rose 7.0%, primarily dve to higher staffing levels and employee compensation, including non-cash stock
charges. Corporate expenses as a percentage of revenues were 2.3% and 2.2% for the three months ended September 30, 2009
and 2008, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization increased 8.8%, largely as a result of greater deployment of shorter-lived customer premise
equipment.

Adjusted OIBDA

Adjusted OIBDA increased 3.9%, mainly due to growth in HSD and phone revenues, offset in part by higher service costs and,
to a lesser extent, lower advertising revenues and the inclusion of the Exchange Systems in the results of operations in the prior
year period.

Operating Income

Operating income was essentially flat, principally due to higher depreciation and amortization and, to a lesser extent, the
inclusion of the Exchange Systems in the results of operations in the prior year period, mostly offset by the increase in Adjusted
OIBDA.

Interest Expense, Net

Interest expense, net, decreased 3.0%, primarily due to lower market interest rates on variable rate debt, offset in part by higher
average indebtedness. As of September 30, 2009, our total debt was $3.375 billion, with a weighted average cost of debt of 5.7%,
compared to $3.260 billion, with a weighted average cost of debt of 6.9% as of the same date last year.

(Loss) Gain on Derivatives, Net

As of September 30, 2009, we had interest rate exchange agreements, or interest rate swaps, with an aggregate notional amount
of $2.1 billion, of which $1.0 billion are forward-starting interest rate swaps. These swaps have not been designated as hedges
for accounting purposes. The changes in their mark-to-market values are derived primarily from changes in market interest rates
and the decrease in their time to maturity. As a result of the quarterly mark-to-market valuation of these interest rate swaps, we
recorded a net loss on derivatives of $5.2 million and a net gain on derivatives of $6.0 million, based upon information provided
by our counterparties, for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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Loss on Early Extinguishment of Debt

Loss on early extinguishment of debt totaled $5.9 million forjthe three months ended September 30, 2009. This amount included
fees and premium paid relating to the tender offers of the 7 /#% Notes and 9 /2% Notes, as well as the write-off of deferred
financing costs associated with such notes.

Other Expense, Net

Other expense, net, was $2.3 million and $5.8 million for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
During the three months ended September 30, 2009, other expense, net, consisted of $1.3 million of commitment fees, which
includes $0.4 million of commitment fees related to the delayed funding of the new term loan, $0.9 million of deferred financing
costs and $0.1 million of other fees. During the three months ended September 30, 2008, other expense, net, consisted of
$3.0 million of transaction costs related to the repurchase of our Class A common stock (see Note 11 in our Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements), $1.3 million of commitment fees, $1.3 million of deferred financing costs and $0.2 million
of other fees.

Provision for Income Taxes

Provision for income taxes was $14.5 million for each the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively. These
provisions for income taxes for each of the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 resulted from non-cash charges
related to our deferred tax asset positions. See Note 9 to Consolidated Financial Staternents.

Net (Loss) Income

As aresult of the factors described above, we recognized a net loss of $10.0 million for the three months ended September 30,
2009, compared to net income of $2.2 million for the prior year period.

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2009 compared to Nine Months Ended September 30, 2008

The following tables set forth the consolidated statements of operations for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008
(dollars in thousands and percentage changes that are not meaningful are marked NM):

Nine Months Ended
September 30,
2009 20608 $ Change % Change

Costs and expenses:

abio
Selling, general and administrative
expenses

Depreciation and amortization

es

Gain (loss) on sale of cable s stems, net
arlyexting -debl

Other expense, net

89!
(7,115)

(42.352)

Adjusted OIBDA $ 403,201 3 382,323 § 20,878 5.5%
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The following represents a reconciliation of Adjusted OIBDA to operating income, which is the most directly comparable GAAP
measure (dollars in thousands):

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2009

QIBD/

Ifion—cash, éhére—based compensation _
Operating income $ 222,581 3 205,126 § 17,455
Revenues

The following tables set forth the revenues, and selected subscriber, customer and average monthly revenue statistics for the nine
months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 (dollars in thousands, except per subscriber data):

Nine Months Ended
September 30,

2009 2008 $ Change % Change

Advertising 41,319 47,63 6,320 {13.3%)

September 30, Increase/

Phone customers

Average total monthly revenue per basic
subscriber 3 93.70 $ 8742 § 6.28 7.2%

Revenues rose 4.5%, primarily due to growth in our HSD, digital and phone customers, offset in part by the inclusion of the
Exchange Systems in the results of operations in the prior year period and, to a lesser extent, lower advertising revenues.
Average total monthly revenue per basic subscriber increased 7.2%, primarily as a result of higher penetration levels of our
advanced products and services.

Video revenues grew 1.5%, largely as a result of customer growth in digital and other advanced video services, mostly offset by
the February 2009 divestiture of the Exchange Systems, which served 25,000 basic subscribers and 10,000 digital customers.
During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, we lost 30,000 basic subscribers and gained 32,000 digital customers,
excluding the effect of the Exchange Agreement, as compared to no change in basic subscribers and a gain of 65,000 digital
customets in the prior year period.

HSD revenues rose 10.4%, primarily due to a 5.4% increase in HSD customers and, to a lesser extent, higher unit pricing, offset
in part by the February 2009 divestiture of the Exchange Systems, which served 13,000 HSD customers. During the nine months
ended September 30, 2009, we gained 41,000 HSD customers, excluding the effect of the Exchange Agreement, as compared to
a gain of 67,000 in the prior year period.
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Phone revenues grew 27.2%, mainly due to a 14.6% increase in phone customers and, to a lesser extent, higher unit pricing.
During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, we gained 29,000 phone customers, excluding the effect of the Exchange
Agreement, as compared to a gain of 53,000 in the prior year period.

Advertising revenues fell 13.3%, principally due to poor results in automotive advertising in local and, to a much lesser extent,
national markets.

Costs and Expenses

Service costs rose 6.7%, principally due to higher programming expenses and, to a much lesser extent, employee expenses, offset
in part by the inclusion of the Exchange Systems in the results of operations in the prior year period and, to a lesser extent, lower
field operating costs. Programming expenses increased 8.8%, largely as a result of higher contractual rates charged by our
programming vendors and, to a lesser extent, greater retransmission consent fees and new sports programming. Employee
expenses grew 7.0%, as reduced customer installation activity resulied in lower labor capitalization, offset in part by a decline in
personnel costs. Field operating costs declined 5.7%, primarily due to a decrease in vehicle fuel costs, offset in part by lower
capitalization of overhead costs relating to reduced customer installation activity. Service costs as a percentage of revenues were
42.6% and 41.7% for the three months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased 1.7%, primarily due to the inclusion of the Exchange Systems in the
results of operations in the prior year period and, to a lesser extent, reduced customer service employee costs and lower office,
adveriising and marketing expenses, offset in part by increased bad debt expenses and higher taxes and fees. Customer service
employee costs fell 5.4%, largely due to improved productivity in our call centers. Office expenses dropped 8.0%, primarily due
to lower telecommunications costs as a result of more efficient call routing and internal network use and, to a lesser extent,
reduced postage expense. Advertising and marketing expenses fell 7.6% and 2.4%, respectively, largely as a result of lower
employee costs directly related to sales activity. Bad debt expense rose 9.0%, principally due to higher average balances of
uncollectable accounts. Taxes and fees increased 3.8%, primarily due to higher franchise fees and, to a lesser extent, property
taxes. Selling, general and administrative expenses as a percentage of revenues were 18.6% and 19.8% for the nine months ended
September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Corporate expenses-rose 8.0%, principally due to higher staffing levels and employee compensation, including non-cash stock
charges. Corporate expenses as a percentage of revenues were 2.3% and 2.2% for the nine months ended September 30, 2009
and 2008, respectively.

Depreciation and amortization increased 1.1%, largely as a result of greater deployment of shorter-lived customer premise
equipment and, to a lesser extent, write-offs related to ice storms in certain of our service areas, mostly offset by an increase in
the useful lives of certain fixed assets.

Adjusted OIBDA

Adjusted OIBDA increased 5.5%, mainly due to growth in HSD, phone and, to a lesser extent, video revenues, offset in part by
higher service costs and, to a lesser extent, lower advertising revenues and the inclusion of the Exchange Systems in the results
of operations in the prior year period.

Operating Income

Operating income grew 8.5%, principally due to the increase in Adjusted OIBDA, offset in part by the inclusion of the Exchange
Systems in the results of operations in the prior year period.

Interest Expense, Net
Interest expense, net, decreased 6.1%, primarily due to lower market interest rates on variable rate debt, offset in part by higher

average indebtedness.
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Gain (Loss) on Derivatives; Net

As a result of the quarterly mark-to-market valuation of these interest rate swaps, we recorded a net gain on derivatives of
$19.0 miilion and $4.1 million, based upon information provided by our counterparties, for the nine months ended September 30,
2009 and 2008, respectively.

Gain (Loss) on Sale of Cable Systems, Net

For the nine months ended September 30, 2009, in connection with the Exchange Agreement, we recognized a gain on sale of
cable systems, net, of approximately $13.8 million, which reflects approximately $1.7 million in legal and consulting fees, as
well as other customary closing adjustments. During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, we recognized a loss on sale of
cable systems, net, of approximately $0.2 million, which reflects adjustments made to a prior transaction.

Loss on Early Extinguishment of Debt

Loss on early extinguishment of debt totaled $5.9 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009. This amount included
fees and premium paid relating to the tender offers of the 7 /#% Notes and 9 /2% Notes, as well as the write-off of deferred
financing costs associated with such notes.

Other Expense, Net

Other expense, net, was $7.1 million and $9.7 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, other expense, net, consisted of $3.4 million of commitment fees, which
includes $0.4 million of commitment fees related to the delayed funding of the new term loan, $3.0 million of deferred financing
costs and $0.7 million of other fees. During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, other expense, net, consisted of
$3.4 miliion of commitment fees, $3.0 million of transaction costs related to the repurchase of our Class A common stock (see
Note 11 to Consolidated Financial Statements), $2.5 million of deferred financing costs and $0.8 million of other fees.

Provision for Income Taxes

Provision for income taxes was $42.4 million and $43.6 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008,
respectively. These provisions for income taxes for each of the nine months ended September 30, 2009 and 2008 resulted from
non-cash charges related to our deferred tax asset positions. See Note 9 of our Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Net Income (Loss)

As a result of the factors described above, we recognized net income of $46.8 million for the nine months ended September 30,
2009, compared to a net Joss of $7.5 million for the prior year period.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Overview

Our net cash flows provided by operating and financing activities are used primarily to fund network investments to
accommodate customer growth and the further deployment of our advanced products and services, scheduled repayments of our
external financing, any repurchases of our Class A common stock and other investments. We expect that cash generated by us or
available to us will meet our anticipated capital and iiquidity needs for the foreseeable future, including debt maturities of
$126.9 million during the remainder of 2009 and 2010. As of September 30, 2009, our sources of cash include $70.5 million of
cash and cash equivalents on hand and unused and available revolving credit commitments of $583.5 million under our
$866.5 million revolving credit facilities.

In the longer term, specifically 2015 and beyond, we do not expect to generate sufficient net cash flows from operations to fund
our maturing term loans and senior notes. If we are unable to obtain sufficient future financing or, if we not able to do so on
similar terms as we currently experience, we may need to take other actions to conserve or raise capital that we would not take
otherwise. However, we have accessed the debt markets for significant amounts of capital in the past, and expect to continue to
be able to do so in the future as necessary.
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Recent Developments in the Credit Markets

We have assessed, and will continue to assess, the impact, if any, of the recent distress and volatility in the capital and credit
markets on our financial position. Further disruptions in such markets could cause our counterparty banks to be unable to fulfill
their commitments to us, potentially reducing amounts available to us under our revolving credit commitments or subjecting us
to greater credit risk with respect to our interest rate exchange agreements. At this time, we are not aware of any of our
counterparty banks being in a position where they would be unable to fulfill their obligations to us. Although we may be exposed
to future consequences in the event of such counterparties’ non-performance, we do not expect any such outcomes to be material.

Net Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities

Net cash flows provided by operating activities were $245.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009, primarily
due to Adjusted OIBDA of $403.2 million, offset in part by interest expense of $153.3 million. The net change in our operating
assets and liabilities was essentially flat, largely as a result of an increase in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
current liabilities of $6.0 million and an increase in deferred revenue of $3.2 million, offset by an increase in accounts receivable,
net, of $5.3 million and an increase in prepaid expenses and other assets of $3.9 million,

Net cash flows provided by operating activities were $188.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, primarily
due to Adjusted QIBDA of $382.3 million, offset in part by interest expense of $163.3 million and; to a lesser extent, the
$24.8 million net change in our operating assets and liabilities. The net change in our operating assets and liabilities was
principally due fo a decrease in accounts payable, acerued expenses and other current liabilities of $20.1 million and, to a much
lesser extent, an increase in prepaid expenses and other assets of $4.3 million, offset in part by an increase in deferred revenue of
$2.9 million.

Net Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities

Capital expenditures continue to be our primary use of capital resources and the entirety of our net cash flows used in investing
activities, as they facilitate the introduction of new products and services and accommodate customer growth and retention. Net
cash flows used in investing activitics were $167.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009, as compared to
$217.1 million for the prior year period. The $49.9 million decrease in capital expenditures was primarily due to higher spending
in the prior year period on customer premise equipment, rebuild and upgrade activity, service area expansion and non-recurring
investments in scalable infrastructure for digital transition deployment and HSD requirements. This decrease was partly offset by
greater capital spending in the current year for non-recurring investments in our HSD and phione delivery systems.

Net Cash Flows Used in (Provided by} Financing Activities

Net cash flows used in financing activities were $75.2 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2009, principally due to
the redemption of $625.0 million of senior notes and, to a much lesser extent, the cash portion of the repurchase of our Class A
common stock under the Exchange Agreement totaling $110.0 miilion, and $23.9 million of financing costs, which were largely
funded by the issuance of $350.0 million of senior notes and net borrowings of $334.0 million under our bank credit facilities,
which inciudes a new $300.0 million term loan. See “New Financings” below and Notes 6 and 11 to Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Net cash flows provided by financing activities were $42.8 million for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, principally
due to net borrowings of $45.0 million under our credit facilities, including a new $350.0 million term loan, and other financing
activities of $30.6 million, which were partiaily offset by repurchases of our Class A common stock totaling $22.4 million and
financing costs of $10.9 miilion,

Capital Structure

‘We own our cable systems, and issue debt, through two principal subsidiaries, Mediacom LLC and Mediacom Broadband LLC,
As of September 30, 2009, our outstanding total indebtedness was $3.375 billion, of which approximately 58% was at fixed
interest rates or subject to interest rate protection. During the nine months ended September 30, 2009, we paid cash interest of
$167.0 million, net-of capitalized interest.

The operating subsidiaries of Mediacom LLC and Mediacom Broadband have $3.129 billion of bank credit facilities (the “credit
facilities™), of which $2.525 billion was outstanding as of September 30, 2009. Continued access to our credit facilities is subject
to our remaining in compliance with the covenants of these credit facilities, principally the requirement that we maintain a
maximurm ratio of total senior debt to cash flow, as defined in our credit agreements, of 6.0 to 1.0. Our ratio of total senior debt
to cash flow for the three months ended September 3¢, 2009, was 4.1 to 1.0.
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As of September 30, 2009, we had revolving credit commitments of $866.5 million under the credit facilities, of which
$583.5 millton was unused and available to be borrowed and used for general corporate purposes based on the terms and
conditions of our debt arrangements. As of September 30, 2009, $20.4 million of letters of credit were issued under our credit
Tacilities to various parties as collateral for our performance relating to insurance and franchise requirements, thus restricting the
unused portion of our revolving credit commitments by such amount. Our unused revolving commitments expire in the amounts
of $36.2 million, $296.2 million and $251.1 million on March 31, 2010, September 30, 2011 and December 31, 2012,
respectively.

We use interest rate exchange agreements, or interest rate swaps, in order to fix the rate of the applicable Eurodollar portion of
debt under our credit facilities to reduce the potential volatility in our interest expense that would otherwise result from changes
in market interest rates. As of September 30, 2009, we had interest rate swaps with various banks pursuant to which the interest
rate on $1.1 billion of floating rate debt was fixed at a weighted average rate of 4.3%. Including the effects of such interest rate
swaps, the average interest rates on outstanding debt under our bank credit facilities as of September 30, 2009 and 2008 were
4.6% and 5.5%, respectively,

As of September 30, 2009, our subsidiaries, Mediacom Broadband and Mediacom LLC, had $850.6 million of senior notes
outstanding. The indentures governing our senior notes contain financial and other covenants that are generally less restrictive
than those found in our credit facilities, and do not require us to maintain any financial ratios. Principal covenants include a
limitation on the incurrence of additional indebtedness based upon a maximum ratio of total indebtedness to cash flow, as
defined in these agreements, of 8.5 to 1.0. These agreements also contain limitations on dividends, investments and distributions.

New Financings

On August 25, 2009, the operating subsidiaries of Mediacom LLC entered into an incremental facility agreement that provides
for a new term loan under their existing credit facility (the “LLC Credit Facility) in the principal amount of $300.0 million. The
new term loan matures on March 31, 2017 and, beginning on December 31, 2009, will be subject to quarterly reductions of
0.25%, with a final payment at maturity representing 92.75% of the original principal amount. On September 24, 2009, the full
amount of the $300.0 million new term loan was borrowed by the operating subsidiaries of Mediacom LLC. Net proceeds trom
the new term loan were $291.2 million, after giving effect to the original issue discount of $4.5 million and financing costs of
$4.3 million. The proceeds were used to fund the redemption of Mediacom LLC’s senior notes described befow, with the balance
used to pay down, in part, outstanding debt under the revolving credit portion of the LELC Credit Facility, without any reduction
in the revolving credit commitments. The obligations of the operating subsidiaries under the new term loan ar¢ governed by the
terms of the LLC Credit Facility.

On Angust 25, 2009, Mediacom LLC and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mediacom Capital Corporation (the “LLC Issuers™),
jointly i§sued $350.0 million aggregate principal amount of 9'/8% senior notes due August 2019. Net proceeds from the issuance
of the 9 /8% Notes were $334.9 million, after giving effect to the original issue discount of $8.3 mlllmn and financing costs of
$6.8 million, and were used to fund a portion of the cash tender offers described below. The 9'/5% Notes are unsecured
obhgations of the LLC Issuers, and the indenture governing the 9 "% Notes stipulates, among other things, restrictions on the
incurrence of indebtedness, distributions, mergers and asset sales and has cross-default provisions related to other debt of
Mediacom LLC and its subsidiaries.

On August 11, 2009, the LLC Issuers commenced a cash tender offers (the “Tender Offers™) for their outstanding 9 '2% Notes
and 7'/3% Notes. Pursuant to the Tender Offers, on August 25, 2009 and September 9, 2009, the LLC Issuers repurchased an
aggregate of $390.2 million principal amount of 9 '11% Notes and an aggregate of $71.1 million principal amount of 7 "/s% Notes.
The accrued interest paid on the repurchased 9'/2% Notes and 7 /“%1 Notes was $4.1 million and $0.2 million, respectively. The
Tender Offers were funded with proceeds from the issuance of the 9 /2% Notes and borrowings under the revolving credit portion
of the LLC Credit Facility. On August 25, 2009, the LLC Issuers announced the redemption of any Notes remaining outstanding
following the expiration of the Tender Offers. On September 24, 2009, the LLC Issuers redeemed the balance of the principal
amounts of such Notes. The accrued interest paid on the redecmed 9'/2% Notes and 7% Notes was $2.0 million and
80.5 million, respectively. The redemption was funded with proceeds from the new term loan mentioned above.
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Covenant Compliance and Debtf Rafings

For all periods through September 30, 2009, we were in compliance with all of the covenants under our credit facilities and
senior note arrangements. There are no covenants, events of default, borrowing conditions or other terms in our credit facilities
or senior note arrangements that are based on changes in our credit rating assigned by any rating agency. We do not believe that
we will have any difficulty complying with any of the applicable covenants in the foreseeable future.

Qur future access to the debt markets and the terms and conditions we receive are influenced by our debt ratings. Qur corporate
credit ratings are B1, with a stable outlook, by Moody’s, and B+, with a stable outlook, by Standard and Poor’s. Any future
downgrade to our credit ratings could results in higher interest rates on future debt issuance than we currently experience, or
adversely impact our ability to raise additional funds.

Contractaal Obligations and Commercial Commitments

Other than the items noted above in “New Financings”, there have been no material changes to our contractual obligations and
commercial commitments as previously disclosed in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008,

The following table updates our contractual obligations and commercial commitments for debt and interest expense, and the
effects they are expected to have on our liquidity and cash flow, for the five years subsequent to September 30, 2009 and
thereafter (dollars in thousands)*:

Interest
Debt Expense (1} Total

345,774

T.l-'lercafterm _ .

*  Refer to Note 6 of our consolidated financial statements for a discussion of our long-term debt.

(1) Interest payments on floating rate debt and interest rate swaps are estimated using amounts outstanding as of September 30,
2009 and the average interest rates applicable under such debt obligations.

Critical Accounting Policies

The preparation of our financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Periodically, we evaluate our
estimates, including those related to doubtful accounts, long-lived assets, capitalized costs and accruals. We base our estimates
on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe are reasonable. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We believe that the application of the eritical accounting policies requires
significant judgments and estimates on the part of management. For a summary of our critical accounting policies, please refer to
our annual report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board's Accounting Standards Codification No. 350 (“ASC 350™)
(formerly SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assels™), the amortization of goodwill and indefinite-lived intangible
assets is prohibited and requires such assets to be tested annually for impairment, or more frequently if impairment indicators
arise. We have determined that our cable franchise rights and goodwill are indefinite-lived assets and therefore not amortizable.

We directly assess the value of cable franchise rights for impairment under ASC 350 by utilizing a discounted cash flow
methodology. In performing an impairment test in accordance with ASC 350, we make assumptions, such as future cash flow
expectations, unit growth, competition, industry outlook, capital expenditures, and other future benefits related to cable franchise
rights, which are consistent with the expectations of buyers and sellers of cable systems in determining fair value. If the
determined fair value of our cable franchise rights is less than the carrying amount on the financial statements, an impairment
charge would be recognized for the difference between the fair value and the carrying value of such assets.
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Goodwill impairment is determined using a two-step process. The first step compares the fair value of a reporting unit with our
carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value of a reporting unit exceeds our carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting
unit is considered not impaired and the second step is unnecessary. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds our fair
value, the second step is performed to measure the amount of impairment loss, if any. The second step compares the implied fair
value of the reporting unit’s goodwill, calculated using the residual method, with the carrying amount of that goodwill. If the
carrying amount of the goodwill exceeds the implied fair value, the excess is recognized as an impairment loss. We have
determined that we have two reporting units for the purpose of applying ASC 350, Mediacom Broadband and Mediacom LLC.
We conducted our annual impairment test as of October 1, 2008.

The economic conditions currently affecting the U.S. economy and how that may impact the long-term fundamentals of our
business may have a negative impact on the fair values of the assets in our reporting units. This may result in the recognition of
an impairment loss when we perform our next annual impairment testing during the fourth quarter ot 2009,

Because there has not been a meaningful change in the long-term fundamentals of our business during the first nine months of
2009, we have determined that there has been no triggering event under ASC 350, and as such, no interim impairment test is
required as of September 30, 2009.

Inflation and Changing Prices

Our systems’ costs and expenses are subject to inflation and price fluctuations. Such changes in costs and expenses can generally
be passed through to subscribers. Programming costs have historically increased at rates in excess of inflation and are expected
to continue to do so. We beligve that under the Federal Communications Commission’s existing cable rate regulations we may
increase rates for cable television services to more than cover any increases in programming. However, competitive conditions
and other factors in the marketplace may limit our ability to increase our rates.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

There have been no significant changes to the information required under this Itern from what was disclosed in Item 7A of our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financiat
Officer, we evaluated the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(¢) under the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934) as of the end of the period covered by this report. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of
September 30, 2009. '

There has not been any change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange

Act) during the quarter ended September 30, 2009 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting.
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PART I
ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
See Note 8 to Consolidated Financial Statements.
ITEM fA. RISK FACTORS

There have been no material changes in our risk factors from those disclosed in our annual report on Form 10-K for the year
ended December 31, 2008, other than as set forth below:

Our ability to use net operating loss carry forwards (“NOLs”) to reduce future taxable income and thus reduce our federal
income tax liability may be limited if there is a change in our ownership or if our taxable income does not reach sufficient
levels.

As of December 31, 2008, we have approximately $2.3 billion of U.S. federal NOLs available to reduce taxable income in future
years. If we experience an “ownership change,” as defined in Section 382 of the Internal Revenue Code and related Treasury
Regulations, our ability to use our NOLs could be substantially limited. Generally, an “ownership change” oceurs when one or
more stockholders, each of whom owns directly or indirectly 5% or more of the value of our stock (or is otherwise treated as a
5% stockholder under Section 382 and the related Treasury Regulations) increase their aggregate percentage ownership of our
stock by more than 50 percentage points over the lowest percentage of our stock owned by such stockholders at any time during
the preceding three-year testing period. The determination of whether an ownership change occurs is complex, generally not
within our control, and to some extent dependent on information that is not publicly available. Consequently, no assurance can
be provided as to whether an ownership change has occurred or will oceur in the future. In the event of an ownership change,
Section 382 imposes an annual limitation on the amount of post-ownership change taxable income that may be offset by
pre-ownership change NOLs. Our use of NOLs arising after the date of an ownership change would not be affected. Any unused
annual limitation may be carried over to later years, thereby increasing the annuval limitation in the subsequent taxable year. In
addition, our ability to use our NOLs will be dependent on our ability to generate taxable income. Depending on the possible
resulting limitations imposed by Section 382, or the timing of our ability to generate sufficient taxable income, a significant
portion of our federal NOLs could expire before we would be able to use them, Our inability to utilize our federal NOLs may
" potentially accelerate cash tax payments by us and thus adversely affect our results of operations and financial condition.

Source: MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Qt, November 06, 2009
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
Not applicable.

ITEM 3. DEFAULT UPON SENIOR SECURITIES

Not applicable.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

Not applicable.

TEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

Not applicable.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description
4.1 Indenture relating to 9.125% senior notes due 2019 of Mediacom LLC and Mediacom Capital Corporation
10.1 Incremental Facility Agreement, dated as of August 25, 2009, between the operating subsidiaries of
Mediacom LLC, the lenders signatory thereto and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as administrative agent
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a) Certifications
32.1 Section 1350 Certifications
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Source; MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 08, 2002



Table of Contents

P
SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on
its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORPORATION

November 6, 2009 By: /s/MARKE. STEPHAN
Mark E. Stephan
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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Source; MEDIACOM COMMUNICATIONS CORP, 10-Q, November 06, 2009



ExniBIT 10

Description of Proposed Services
Provision of CTS Services

By this Application, MCC Telephony seeks authority to operate as a competitive local
exchange and interexchange service provider within the State of Ohio. The Company

anticipates that its initial service offering to Ohio consumers will consist of:

. Voice Services for small business customers

Local and long distance calling with a full menu of calling features.

e Network Services for larger enterprise customers

Dedicated private line communications infrastructure for high-bandwidth, voice,
video and data networks.

. Exchange Access Services for carrier customers

Originating and terminating switched access services for the transmission of
voice, data or video/image information.

The Company looks forward to implementing its operational plans as soon as possible
following approval of this Application and completion of interconnection negotiations. At this
time, MCC Telephony requests authority to operate in a limited number of exchanges, based
upon initial strategic considerations. Once operations are well established, in response to market
interest, the Company may expand its service offerings to include a broader range of products

and may request expanded authority to operate in additional exchanges within the State.

With respect to CTS Services, MCC Telephony requests authority to provide a full range
of small business long distance services as well as private line and other enterprise-level

interexchange services



ExXniBIT 11

Public Interest Considerations

A decision by the Commission | granting MCC Telephony authority to provide
competitive local and interexchange telecommunications services in Ohio is in the public
interest. MCC Telephony’s participation in the market for telecommunications services in Ohio
will promote consumer choice by expanding the availability of innovative, high quality, reliable
and competitively-priced telecommunications services. As demonstrated within this
Application, MCC Telephony meets the criteria established for authority to provide competitive
local exchange and interexchange services. Indeed, the Company is well qualified to provide
these services and Ohio consumers will receive the benefits of downward pressure on prices,

increased choice, improved quality of service and customer responsiveness, innovaﬁve service
| offerings, and access to increasingly advanced telecommunications technology. Additionally,
the market incentives for new and existing providers of telecommunications services will be
improved through an increase in the diversity of suppliers and competition within the intrastate
telecommunications market. Finally, these benefits to competition will be realized without any
adverse effects whatsoever upon either Ohio consumers or other telecommunications providers

operating in Ohio.



EXHIBIT 12

Interconnection

Initially, Applicant proposes to operate in the following exchanges:

Antwerp
Hicksville
At this time, the Company has not yet formally requested interconnection with
Verizon North. The Company understands that it may not offer local exchange services in
Ohio without Commission approval of either its interconneétion or resale agreement(s).
Currently, the Company is reviewing available agreements and will formally request
interconnection with Verizon North shortly. At that time, the required affidavit and a copy

of the request(s) will be submitted to the Commission in connection with this application.



EXHIBIT 13

Sample Forms

Customer Invoice
Disconnect Notice

(At this time, the Company does not propose to offer the services
discussed in its application to residential customers in Ohio.)



Statement of Service

SOs Page 1 0f 6
Bitling Date: December 02, 2009
Account Number:

MEDIACOM 115 N INDUSTRIAL PARK RD
EXCELSIOR SPRINGS MO 64024-000G

8383 6300 01 RP 02 12032009 YNNNNY
How to reach us ....
Customer Support call 1-888-847-6228
or you can reach us on the web at
www.mediacomcable.com

R LPPTRO LY {3 | OO P P LT { PR LR

Previous Balance

~Account Summary

Paymenis

We have not received a payment on your account. f a payment Monthly Charges

has been made, please disregard and accept our thanks. If Oth g e

balance is not paid, you may experience an interruption in er Charges _

services and your account will be subject to additional charges. Adijustments & Other Services

Please see reverse side for account details. Taxes, Fees & Surcharges —
Balance Due [ s
Payment Due Date Upocn Receipt
Pin Number

For Your Information

All charges must be paid to keep your account current and avoid disconnection and/for
- collection activities. The monthly charge for Mediacom Phone Service is the minimum you
must pay in order to maintain your local phone service.

Charges denoted by an ™ are for phone services provided by an affiliate of Mediacom: MCC
Telephony of Missouri, LLC (formerly MCC Telephony of Missouri, Inc.). Additional call
details may be obtained in the ‘My Account’ section at www.mediacomec.com,

Mediacom requires a minimum of 7 days advanced notification to terminate service and
arrange for the retum of all equipment. Failure to return our equipment will result in the
following charges: Non-addressable converter up to $125.00; addressable converter up to
$300.00; modem up to $139.99; digital converter up to $500.00; remote control up to $85.00.

Payment Coupon Billing Date: December 02, 2009

A Account Number:
Please detach and enclose this portion with your

payment, Please do niof send cash. Make checks Name:
payable to MEDIACOM.
[ Check here if new billing address.
Note changes on reverse side. Balance Due $ '
Payment Due Date Upon Receipt
Amount Enclosed 5[ ' _ J
MEDIACOM
PO BOX 5741

CAROCL STREAMIL 60197-5741
T RO R PO L LT TR TR Y TR LR

83836304000418550038704L8



Page 20f6

Account Detail This statement is for services from 12/09/09 through 01/08/10.
PIEVIOUS BAIANGE .. oot eeeme e e av e b e e e e s e et e e e eeesrememe s e s eems st enmemeesememeesmeansranne 1
Payments

11129 Credit Card Payment ... et
Monthly Charges

H : -
12/09 - 01/08 et eeeseeeeeeeemeem e e ? E

12/09 - 01/08 et enis e e es ertetteteassmrnresseananran eeveeeaneaenes
2109 - D08 et e r e e e et e NS e
12/09 - 01/08 ’ Ceeeteaameaneaeleretaaeanmeesaeerenrrmeea st e aabssnamnreeanes amermeennns
12/09 - 01/08 e feeenean eaeereeareemmmmrnererssssAessmeeens amennrms
12100 ~ 0108 e e eem e e e eme v et aan e
T2/09 - QUOB e e etmemeteeeeaeanteereeneemarasaranen
12/09 - 01/08 e .  ereieeeevesessssssssseseesssssteveseetesestntisnbeseeonnnnesan e reeeasens

SUDLOEAL ... e reme e te s e rorsrerssees e saesabs et resasmne st sasa e s s sam saatean breaen

Adjustments & Other Services:

1106
11106
11/06
1106
11/06
11/06
11/06
11406
11/06 casserennmeacras .
11/06 C emereessres e rrreeas crtemeneaen
weee L ereeoimeeertsatsRsitssienne s seassaneenrneeseas S
"wer Cetesbeeemeenoesseriameirsicess s sesee e et reasanneae
vz et emeasiecee e samem et e s ent anaren

New Billing Address?  Please print only new billing information below and check the
box on the reverse side. Thank You.

New Address/Comment
City __ State Zip
Work Phone {  } Home Phone { ) : -

T —



) . Page30f6
. o Billing Date: December 02, 2009
8393 6300 DIRP 02 0003391 12032009 YNNNNY  _ B Account Number: :

Account Detail

1127
11727
11127
11/27
11727
1127
127
12/02
12/02 L
- Subtotal

Other Charges
12102 Late Charge ............

Taxes, Fees & Surcharges

12/02 Sales Tax ..
12102 Franchise Fee ... S
12/02 - FCCRegulatory Fee . ..o
12/02 * County Sales Tax ...eooeiioeeeeeeavnn.
12/02 * Pubfic Utility Tax . .
12/02 FState SAIES TAX ..o
12/02 * Telecom Relay Service
12102 * Federal Universal Service Fund
12/02 * Universal Service FUNd ....o..ooeeeee e eves e
12/02 * Regulatory Recovery Fee
Subtotal

Balance Due ......ceocoeennnnnnn.nn. veenanane




* ) ’ i
Mediacom | NotcoDste . osmetime.

Account Number B !

MEDIACOM . Past Due Balance ' R
Total Amount Due {

. For Service At...
HETR TR FRERRE | T R TR TR G AU N T T L

URGENT NOTICE ABOUT YOUR SERVICE

Because you are important to all of us at Mediacom, we are sending Jou this friendly
‘ reminder. If you have already sent a payment {o us, please disregard this reminder and we
thank you very much. -

If you have not sent the'past due amount, it is important that we hear from you in the next few days,
so that none of your services provided by Mediacom experience interruption.

If you choose to mail the past due amount, we cannot guarantee that your payment will arrive and
be gosted to your account before an interruption occurs. Our Action Line gives you the option of
making payment with Visa or Mastercard or payments can also be dropped off at our Customer
Service Payment Centers. Please see the back of this letter for Customer Setvice locations and
phone numbers. -

if services are unfortunatel?( interrupted, there is a restart fee of $29.00 charged to your account
when service is restored. [n addition, if payment is collected at your door, a $20.00 collection fee
charge will be assessed. In certain situafions, a deposit may be required. i you would fike further
claritication about your billing, you may contact us at our Customer Service Department.

We hope this friendly reminder helps. We appreciate your patronage and look forward to serving
you well into the future.

TO PAY BY TELEPHONE CALL US AT OUR ACTION LINE
MONDAY-FRIDAY 11:00AM-8:00PM (CST) 1-888-847-6228
OR VISIT WWW.MEDIACOMCABLE .COM 24 HOURS A DAY TO PAY ONLINE -

5e55000c
Detach here and refurn with payment for prompt processing
Payment Coupo N | .
y e o p n Natice Date  Qctober 1, 2009
Please detach and enclose this portion with your payment. ) -
Do not send cash. Make checks payabie to Mediacom. Apcount Number
Please allow 5 business days for payment to to your ; . e
account. © ysforpay postto yo Past Due Balance ' }
: Total Amount Due i
IAmount Enclosed $

IEE | A

'.I'IV'II'-Ihl"“h!-ll""'.;""""m"l'll'l"l'l'lllil"l""l'




Page 2 0of2

~ Notice Date October 1, 2009

Account Number LT

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND PAYMENT LOCATIONS |

Lobby Office Hours:

Mediacom of Currituck
2854 Caratoke Hwy
Currituck, NC 27962

Monday thru Friday 8:30 a.m. - 4:30 p.m.
Closed for lunch from 1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

Directions: The Mediacom office is located across
from ShelllMcDonalds Thru and the entrance
road to the Historic County Courthouse
and Ferry Landing

Mediacom of Plymouth
910 Highway 32 South
Plymouth, NC 27962

Lobby Office Hours:  Monday thru Friday 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Closed for lunch from 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.

Directions: The Mediacom office is located on Highway

' 32 South toward Washington, NC beside
Plymouth Storage -
Payment Center Drop Box Available
Mediacom of Edenton
216 B Shannon House Road
Edenton, NC 27932
Lobby Office Hours:  Monday thru Friday 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

Closed for lunch from 1:00 p.m. - 2:00 p.m.

TO PAY BY TELEPHONE CALL US AT OUR ACTION LINE
MONDAY-FRIDAY 11:00AM-8:00PM (CST)

1-888-847-6228

OR VISIT WWW.MEDIACOMCABLE.COM

24 HOURS A DAY TO PAY ONLINE

g7,

58070143



ExHIBIT 14

Basis for Rates

The Company’s rates are derived from its interconnection and other operational
costs, including those contained in carrier agreements and tariffs.



EXHIBIT 15

Prepayment for Local Services

Applicant does not intend to provide Local Services which require payment
prior to Customer’s receipt of dial tone.



ExHIBIT 16

Proposed List of Ohio Exchanges (appended)
&
Statement Regarding Mirroring

At this time, Applicant proposes to mirror these ILEC exchanges with respect to
serving and local calling areas. Should this change, the Company will incorporate
specific definitions for its proposed operational areas into its tariff.



Company Name: MCC Telephony of the Midwest, LLC
) dba:
Certificate Number:

Designate Proposed Market Area (PMA) by putting an "X" in appropriate boxes

Hicks

ville - "X
Antwerp X




This foregoing document was electronically filed with the Public Utilities

Commission of Ohio Docketing Information System on

2/3/2010 2:01:09 PM

Case No(s). 10-0127-TP-ACE

Summary: Application to Provide Local Exchange and Interexchange Telecommunications
Services in the State of Ohio - Part 3 of 4 electronically filed by Ms. Winafred R Brantl on
behalf of MCC Telephony of the Midwest, LLC
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